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MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  The Honorable Members of the State Board of Education 

 

FROM: Joy Hofmeister 

 

DATE: April 28, 2016 

 

SUBJECT: Application for Reinstatement of Teaching Certificate 

 

In December of 2014, the State Board of Education (the “Board”) suspended the teaching 

certificate of Pamela Reeder until the December 2015 Board meeting or a meeting thereafter, at 

which time she was to reappear before the Board for possible reinstatement.   

 

Ms. Reeder pled guilty to the charges of 1) Assault and Battery Upon a Police Officer; and, 2) 

Threatening an Act of Violence.  As a condition of her plea to the charges, Ms. Reeder was 

required to satisfactorily discharge certain conditions, including receiving treatment and therapy.   

 

Ms. Reeder has advised the Department that she has satisfactorily completed these conditions.  

Further, as evidenced by the enclosed Order of Expungement, Ms. Reeder has been allowed to 

withdraw her original plea of guilty and has had such plea expunged from the record.  As such, 

and in accord with the conditions of the Board, Ms. Reeder respectfully requests reinstatement of 

her Oklahoma Teaching Certificate, number 407445.  The State Department of Education 

requests that action be taken on this request. 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


